

From: Affolter, Shawn
Sent: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 01:06:43 +0000
To: Kocher, Timothy (Cruz)
Cc: Inguanta, Michael; Rogers, Evan M.
Subject: RE: Tankless Gas Water Heater standard

Hi Tim,

Apologies for the delay. Are you still interested in setting up a call/meeting? If so, we can arrange it.

Best –



U.S. DEPARTMENT
of ENERGY

[Follow us on social media](#)

Shawn Affolter
Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary

Office of Congressional &
Intergovernmental Affairs
OFFICE 202-586-0393
MOBILE (b) (6)

From: Kocher, Timothy (Cruz) <Timothy_Kocher@cruz.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:35 AM
To: Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Inguanta, Michael <michael.inguanta@hq.doe.gov>; Rogers, Evan M. <evan.rogers@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tankless Gas Water Heater standard

Good morning Shawn,

Congratulations again on the orders that went out on Friday! My office would like to schedule a meeting with DOE to discuss how we can work together on the tankless gas water heater efficiency standard. We'd like to chat as soon as possible, but certainly sometime this week. I've included some availability below.

Tuesday
2:00-4:30

Wednesday
9:00-11:30
1:00-1:30
2:30-3:00
3:30-6:00

Thursday
Anytime

Friday
9:00-12:00
1:00-2:30

Thanks,
Timothy Kocher
Legislative Assistant
U.S. Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX)
167 Russell SOB | (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
